
 

 

May 21, 2019  Set 1 
 
TO:  All Potential Respondents 

RFP 1908 Districtwide Seagrass Mapping 
 
FROM:  Rachelle Jones, Senior Procurement Specialist 
 
SUBJECT: Response to Questions 
 
 
QUESTION: Section 3.1 of the RFP states that the District has a preference for 

push-broom multi-spectral sensors for this project but that, as 
technology advances, other sensor-types may be acceptable. Would 
the District consider frame sensors as an alternative? 

 
ANSWER: The District will consider all sensors that are capable of producing 

the deliverable products according to the specifications in the RFP. 
The push-broom multi-spectral sensor is a preference, not a 
requirement. 

 
QUESTION: Would the District evaluate a proposal with push-broom multi-

spectral sensors as technically superior to a proposal incorporating 
frame sensors? 

 
ANSWER: The District will evaluate proposals in accordance with the evaluation 

procedures posted in the solicitation documents. 
 
QUESTION: For capturing imagery and video under Section 3 of the scope of 

work, do the Exhibit “B” Full Motion Video Specifications as well as 
the guidelines and specifications for the operation of unmanned 
aircraft systems (UAS) in Exhibit “C” apply? 

 
ANSWER: Exhibit “B” Full Motion Video Specifications and Exhibit “C” 

Guidelines and Specifications for the Operation of Unmanned 
Aircraft Systems (UAS) apply only when the full motion video (FMV) 
or imagery is being used as part of a mapping mission (Section 1 of 
this RFP). If full motion video is used in an underwater configuration 
to collect information to support ground-truth or field verification 
missions (Section 3 of this RFP), then the District requires HD video 
and navigational grade GPS for the purpose of ingesting FMV into 
an ESRI ArcGIS environment. If UAS imagery is collected to support 
a ground-truth or field verification mission (Section 3 of this RFP), 
then the District expects the respondent for follow FAA guidelines 
referenced in Exhibit “C”. 
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QUESTION: On Page 4, Section 1.8 Proposal Format, it states that text will be 
12-point font, except for headers, footers, charts, graphs or tables, 
which may be 10-point font. Is it acceptable to use a larger font than 
12-point font for headers?   

 
ANSWER: Yes 

 
QUESTION: Are sub-respondents also required to complete the Attachment 2 – 

Public Entity Crime Statement and Attachment 3 – Certification 
Regarding Drug-Free Workplace Requirements? 

 
ANSWER: No 

 


